
Agenda 12-5-2024 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board  Page 1 of 1 

Town of Pittsford Design Review & Historic Preservation Board 
AGENDA 

December 5th, 2024 
This agenda is subject to change. 

 
Please take notice that the Town of Pittsford Design Review & Historic Preservation Board will 
hold the following meeting on Thursday, December 5, 2024, in the Lower-Level Meeting Room 
of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street, and beginning at 6:00PM local time. 
 
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: RENOVATIONS & ADDITIONS 
 
18 Old Lyme Road 

Applicant is requesting design review for a 192 square foot garage addition to the side of 
the home. 
 

3785 East Avenue 
Applicant is requesting design review to add a man door to the side of the garage and 
increase the garage door size. 

 
COMMERCIAL APPLICATIONS:  
 
150 French Road 

Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of windows on the North and East 
elevations. 

 
CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS 
 
191 S Main Street 

Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Town Code Section 
185-196, for the modification of exterior doors at a Designated Historic Landmark.  This 
property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 

 
192 Knickerbocker Road 

Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Town Code Section 
185-196, for the expansion of a detached garage, the addition of a screened porch, the 
addition of a main entry porch and a kitchen expansion at a Designated Historic 
Landmark. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 

 
PLANNING BOARD COMMENTARY 
 
Pittsford Oaks 

The Planning Board is requesting DRHPB commentary on the Pittsford Oaks project. 
 
 
The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, December 19, 2024, at 6PM. 



DRAFT MINUTES 111424 
 

DESIGN REVIEW & HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD 
MINUTES 

NOVEMBER 14, 2024 
 

Minutes of the Town of Pittsford Design Review and Historic Preservation Board meeting held on 
Thursday, November 14, 2024, at 6:00 PM local time. The meeting took place in the Lower-Level 
Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street. 

 
PRESENT: Dirk Schneider, Dave Wigg, Paul Whitbeck, Kathleen Cristman, John Mitchell, Jim Vekasy, Bonnie 
Salem 
 
ABSENT:  
 
ALSO PRESENT: Bill Zink, Building Inspector; Erik Smegelsky, Assistant Building Inspector; Anna Piazza, 
Building Department Assistant; Robert Koegel, Town Attorney; Cathy Koshykar, Town Board Liaison  
 
ATTENDANCE: There were 17 members of the public present.     
 
Design Review and Historic Preservation Board (DRHPB) Chairman Dirk Schneider called the meeting to order 
at 6:00PM.  
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
Board Member Salem stated that the Landmark Designation application for 7 Landsdowne Lane is now 
complete. The home was originally built in 1975 so the homeowner has agreed to hold the application until 
February of 2025, in celebration of the home’s 50th anniversary.  
 
OVERSIZED ACCESSORY STRUCTURES 
 
10 Poinciana Drive 
Applicant is requesting design review for the oversized detached garage located to the 
east of the main home. This application did receive Zoning Board approval for the 
location, height, and size of the structure. 
 
Lorie Boehlert, of the James L. Garrett Company, introduced the application. Ms. Boehlert stated that she is 
requesting design review for a detached garage, which has already received approval from the Zoning Board. 
The detached garage will be located a significant distance away from the house and will be made of stone and 
cedar to match the house. Board Member Cristman inquired about the color of the garage door. Ms. Boehlert 
stated the garage door will match the beige color of the house. Chairman Schneider asked the applicant about 
the garden shed seen on the submitted site plan. Ms. Boehlert stated that there will not be a garden shed. 
Board Members Salem and Cristman agreed that the detached garage is in keeping with the property. 
 
Board Member Cristman motioned to approve the oversized detached garage, with the conditions that the 
stone material, cedar siding, and color of the garage door will match the main 
house and there will be no garden shed. This motion was seconded by Board Member Wigg. Following a 
unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, none opposed. 
 
246 Long Meadow 
Applicant is requesting design review to change the garage door to glass French doors. 
 
Paul Morabito, of Morabito Architects, introduced the application. Mr. Morabito is proposing to change the 
existing garage door to glass French doors. He added that the existing driveway behind the new garage will be 
removed, and new grass will be planted. 
 



DRAFT MINUTES 111424 
 
Board Member Wigg motioned to approve the door change on the detached garage, with the existing driveway 
being removed and grass planted as submitted. This motion was seconded by Board Member Mitchell. 
Following a majority voice vote, the application was approved.  
 
The Board voted as follows: 
 
Dave Wigg voted   Aye 
Kathleen Cristman voted  Aye 
Bonnie Salem voted   Nay 
John Mitchell    Aye 
Jim Vekasy voted   Aye 
Paul Whitbeck voted   Aye 
Dirk Schneider voted   Nay 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: RENOVATIONS & ADDITIONS 
 
53 Country Club Drive 
Applicant is requesting design review for an approximately 280 square-foot addition off 
the rear of the home. 
 
Austen Seidel, of JB Sterling Construction, introduced the application. Mr. Seidel stated that the addition will 
have composite siding material and will be painted to match the color of the house. The railings will be painted 
black. The windows will match those on the existing house.  
 
Chairman Schneider motioned to approve the addition, as submitted. This motion was seconded by Board 
Member Whitbeck. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, none opposed. 
 
417 Mendon Center Road 
Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a rear mudroom and some 
window changes. 
 
Laura Alexander, of 417 Mendon Center Road, introduced the application. Ms. Alexander proposed to change 
an existing door into a window and change the existing windows to double-hung, both located on the side of 
the house. She stated that the rear of the home is where the majority of changes are occurring and noted that 
the addition will not be visible from the road as it will be hidden by the existing beech tree. The cladding on the 
existing rear porch will be removed and the windows and doors will be replaced. Ms. Alexander stated that the 
basement entry will be removed and replaced with a standard door.  
 
Board Member Mitchell motioned to approve the addition and window modifications, as submitted. This motion 
was seconded by Board Member Salem. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, 
none opposed. 
 
7 Kalleston Drive 
Applicant is requesting design review for an approximate 125 square-foot addition off the 
rear of the home to allow for more space in the master suite. 
 
Megan Mills, of Reimagine Renovation, introduced the application. She plans to maintain the existing roofline, 
however, it will need to be pitched in a slightly different way. She added that the pitched roof will have ice 
shields. Ms. Mills stated that the shingles will match the house and the siding will be vinyl material. Chairman 
Schneider asked if the applicant will need to move the electric meter, to which Ms. Mills confirmed. She stated 
that Rochester Gas and Electric (RG&E) has already been contacted. 
 
Board Member Salem motioned to approve the addition, as submitted. This motion was seconded by Board 
Member Cristman. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, none opposed. 



DRAFT MINUTES 111424 
 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: DEMOLITION 
 
5691 Palmyra Road 
Applicant is requesting approval to demolish a detached garage. 
 
Cynthia Vanhoute, of 5691 Palmyra Road, introduced the application. The garage was built with no foundation 
and is falling over. Board Member Salem stated that the Board’s task is to determine if there is any historical 
significance of the detached garage to be demolished, and she felt there is none.   
 
Vice Chairman Wigg motioned to approve the demolition of a detached garage, as submitted. This motion was 
seconded by Board Member Mitchell. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, none 
opposed. 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: NEW HOMES 
 
22 Bridleridge Farms 
Applicant is requesting design review for a 2,810 square-foot, two-story, single-family home in the Bridleridge 
Farms Subdivision. 
 
Matt Winseman, of Spall Homes Corp/Spall Realtors Corp, introduced the application. Mr. Winseman stated 
that the home will have horizontal siding with board and batten metal accent panels. Chairman Schneider 
asked Mr. Winseman to confirm that there will be no brick detail added. Mr. Winseman confirmed. 
 
Board Member Cristman motioned to approve the application for the construction of the new home, as 
submitted. This motion was seconded by Chairman Schneider. Following a unanimous voice vote, the 
application was approved, none opposed. 
 
CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS 
 
321 Mendon Center Road 
Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Town Code Section 185-196, for the 
addition of solar panels on a rear roof of a Designated Historic Landmark.  This property is zoned Residential 
Neighborhood (RN). 
 
Chairman Schneider stated that the Board previously closed the public hearing.  
 
Board Member Salem noted that the resolution is written in favor of the solar panels for reasons that are 
specific to this property. She added that solar panels may not be appropriate on other landmark homes, but on 
this particular property she felt it is appropriate. 
 
The resolution was moved by Board Member Salem, seconded by Chairman Schneider, and was unanimously 
approved by the Board.  
 
700 Allens Creek Road 
Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Town Code Section 185-196, for the 
demolition and reconstruction of a detached three-car garage at a Designated Historic Landmark to a 
Designated Historic Landmark. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
Chairman Schneider stated that this is a continued public hearing. 
 
David Swinford, of 700 Allens Creek Road, re-introduced the application. Mr. Swinford stated that he had 
received approval for the demolition of a detached garage at the September 26th, 2024 meeting. He also 
received approval from the Zoning Board for the height of the detached garage. He stated that the roof of the 



DRAFT MINUTES 111424 
 
detached garage will be GAF timberline weatherwood color and will have a light brown/gray tint to it. Mr. 
Swinford stated that it will have Anderson Windows and the Simulated Divided Lite (SDL) width will match the 
windows on the main house. He added that he will tint the stucco to achieve the faded look of the main house. 
In addition, it will have EIFS siding. Chuck Smith, Design Works Architecture, P.C., stated that the fiberglass 
doors will be painted to match the color of the house. Chairman Schneider stated that the eave pattern and 
underside of the garage should match the main house. 
 
Chairman Schneider asked for public comment. Hearing none, Chairman Schneider closed the public hearing. 
 
The resolution was moved by Board Member Vekasy, seconded by Board Member Salem, and was 
unanimously approved by the Board.  
 
PLANNING BOARD COMMENTARY 
 
Pittsford Oaks 
The Planning Board is requesting DRHPB commentary on the Pittsford Oaks project. 
 
Dustin Welch, of Passero Associates, re-introduced the application. Mr. Welch stated that the Board had 
previously asked him to make similar changes to the rest of the building that had been applied to the northeast 
corner. He stated that the stone on the northeast corner now matches the stone applied to the west elevation. 
Mr. Welch discussed changes made to alleviate the “pancake banding” of the building. He noted these 
changes on the west and east facades, stating that colors were changed. Mr. Welch highlighted several other 
changes made to the west elevation including adding a run of windows, incorporating gables to each porch, 
new roof elements, and realigned roof eaves. Additionally, lower groove elements have been incorporated to 
bring down the universal scale of the building.  
 
Mr. Welch included larger drawings, the rendering presented at the October 10th meeting, and updated site 
sections to reflect the lowered rooflines. Chairman Schneider stated that despite his efforts, the 3D rendering is 
still very repetitive. He discussed lowering the eave itself rather than the ridgeline. Board Member Vekasy 
agreed, stating that when you look at it, your eye goes right to the balconies, and that the windows and bay 
dimensions are repetitive. Chairman Schneider asked the applicant to focus on the comments from the Board 
instead of continuing to make small changes. He requested that the applicant incorporate one or two big 
moves.  
 
Chairman Schneider asked the applicant to present the updated south elevation and inquired as to whether he 
was planning to add any of the changes applied to the west side to the south side. Mr. Welch stated that he will 
need time to look at it. Chairman Schneider suggested the applicant consider applying their comments to the 
south elevation.  
 
Vice Chairman Wigg suggested further extending the gables seen on the west elevation. Board Member Salem 
agreed and asked the applicant for clarification regarding balcony size. Mr. Welch stated that corner balconies 
are each 12 inches deep and their intended use is for flowers and plants. Vice Chairman Wigg questioned the 
depth. Chairman Schneider emphasized that because the building is so large, the applicant would benefit from 
adding variation to the balconies.  
 
Chairman Schneider asked for clarification of what the chimney-looking detail was on the west elevation. Mr. 
Welch stated that it is a trash chute.  
 
Chairman Schneider stated that he does not feel comfortable recommending that the Planning Board give 
preliminary approval. Vice Chairman Wigg and Board Member Salem agreed. Anthony Daniele, of 2851 Clover 
LLC, stated that he was not in favor of removing units.  
 
Robert Koegel, Town Attorney, stated that he believes the applicant is making progress and is pleased that the 
architect presented the new changes to the Board.  



DRAFT MINUTES 111424 
 
 
Chairman Schneider stated that he will prepare the Board’s comments regarding Pittsford Oaks to send to the 
Planning Board. 
 
MEETING MINUTES REVIEW 
 
The minutes of October 10, 2024 were approved following a motion by Board Member Mitchell, seconded by 
Board Member Whitbeck. Following a unanimous voice vote, the minutes were approved, none opposed. 
 
Chairman Dirk Schneider closed the meeting at 8:27PM. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
____________________________ 

Anna Piazza 

Building Department Assistant 
 

OFFICIAL MINUTES ARE ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE BUILDING DEPARTMENT 
 
 
 
 



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B24-000137

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 18 Old Lyme Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 179.09-1-33
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Pippin, James B
Applicant: Pippin, James B

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for a 192 square foot garage addition to
the side of the home.

Meeting Date: December 05, 2024



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed November 18, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 

















Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B24-000127

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 3785 East Avenue  ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 138.18-2-13
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Odorisi, J. Scott
Applicant: Odorisi, J. Scott

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
§185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-17 (M)

Signage
§185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
§185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
§185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
§185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review to add a man door to the side of the 
garage and increase the garage door size.

Meeting Date: December 5, 2024



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed September 19, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257





Previously Approved



Previously Approved



PreviouslyApproved



Proposed Changes























Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
C24-000124

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 150 French Road  ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 151.09-1-1.2
Zoning District: IZ Incentive Zoning
Owner: Sisters 0f St Joseph of Roch
Applicant: Sisters 0f St Joseph of Roch

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of windows on the North
and East elevations.

Meeting Date: December 05, 2024



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed November 21, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514
 





VIEWS 
1A, 1B

VIEWS 
2A, 2B

FRENCH ROAD

Friendly Senior Living IL Apartments at Sister's of St. Joseph
Site Plan



LEVEL 1
+0' - 0"

LEVEL 2
+12' - 0"

T/STEEL 457' - 10 1/2"
+29' - 10 1/2"

T/STEEL 452'
+24' - 0"

NEW ALUMINUM CLAD WOOD, CASEMENT 
WINDOWS W/ TRANSOM TO MATCH EXISTING 
ADJACENT WINDOW

NEW ALUMINUM CLAD WOOD, CASEMENT 
WINDOW W/ TRANSOM TO MATCH 
EXISTING ADJACENT WINDOW

NEW ALUMINUM CLAD WOOD, DOUBLE 
HUNG WINDOW TO MATCH EXISTING 
ADJACENT WINDOW (NOT SHOWN)

LEVEL 1
+0' - 0"

LEVEL 2
+12' - 0"

T/STEEL 457' - 10 1/2"
+29' - 10 1/2"

T/STEEL 452'
+24' - 0"

NEW ALUMINUM CLAD WOOD, DOUBLE 
HUNG WINDOW, TYP. (8) WINDOWS

LEVEL 1
+0' - 0"

LEVEL 2
+12' - 0"

T/STEEL 457' - 10 1/2"
+29' - 10 1/2"

T/STEEL 452'
+24' - 0"

EXISTING FIXED WINDOWS TO BE 
REMOVED,TYP. (8) WINDOWS

EXISTING PORTION OF WALL TO BE DEMLOLISHED 
FOR NEW OPENING, TYP. OF (8) LOCATIONS

LEVEL 1
+0' - 0"

LEVEL 2
+12' - 0"

T/STEEL 457' - 10 1/2"
+29' - 10 1/2"

T/STEEL 452'
+24' - 0"

EXISTING PORTION OF WALL TO BE DEMLOLISHED 
FOR NEW OPENING, TYP. OF (3) LOCATIONS

1A, 
1B

2A, 
2B

Friendly Senior Living IL Apartments at Sister's of St. Joseph
New Window Elevations

N

KEY PLAN

 1/8" = 1'-0"1B North Elevation - New Window Placement
 1/8" = 1'-0"2B East Elevation - New Window Placement

 1/8" = 1'-0"2A East Elevation - Existing
 1/8" = 1'-0"1A North Elevation - Existing



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B24-000148

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 191 Main Street  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 164.14-1-7
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Roelse-Bolger, Patricia
Applicant: Roelse-Bolger, Patricia

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
§185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-17 (M)

Signage
§185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
§185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
§185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
§185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Town 
Code Section 185-196, for the modification of exterior doors at a Designated Historic Landmark. This 
property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

Meeting Date: December 05, 2024



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed November 19, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 

































Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
CA24-000006

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 192 Knickerbocker Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 164.15-2-39.2
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Ryder, Robert P
Applicant: Ryder, Robert P

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
§185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-17 (M)

Signage
§185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
§185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
§185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
§185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Town Code 
Section 185-196, for the expansion of a detached garage, the addition of a screened porch, the 
addition of a main entry porch and a kitchen expansion at a Designated Historic Landmark. This 
property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

Meeting Date: December 05, 2024



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed November 21, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514
 









192 Knickerbocker Rd. Pittsford, NY. 

Design Review and Historic Preservation Review Board 
Application for Certificate of Appropriateness 
Section 14a Supplemental narrative document 
 

1. Proposed Garage Expansion: 
a. Garage expansion consists of an addition to the SW side of the existing garage. 
b. This addition consists of approximately 1495 sq. ft.   
c. The height of the proposed addition will be 22’, matching and aligning to the existing 

adjacent garage ridge line. 
d. Garage expansion will be two stories. The first story will accommodate three (3) car 

parking bays and general storage. The second story will be utilized for storage.  
e. See attached architectural floor plans, elevations and 3 dimensional modeled 

renderings, which better describe the design, materials, finishes, fenestration and 
general nature of the proposed modification and addition. 
 

2. Existing garage modifications and expansion: 
a.  The existing garage will be expanded on the NW side by approximately 108 sq. ft. 

This expansion will include a single upward acting door. 
b. Note that the existing adjacent portico will be expanded by approximately 120 sq. ft. 

as well. This change will increase the covered area of the exterior walk, but will not 
increase the size of the interior conditioned space.  

c. The existing garage door on the SE side of the garage will be replaced with a single 
larger upward acting door.   

d. Once complete, this garage, with its two upward acting doors placed in alignment 
will provide a “drive through” garage bay design. 

e. See attached architectural floor plans, elevations and 3 dimensional modeled 
renderings, which better describe the design, materials, finishes, fenestration and 
general nature of the proposed modification and addition. 
 

3. Proposed kitchen expansion: 
a. The kitchen will be extended to the SE with an addition of approximately. 175 sq. ft.  
b. This expansion will be placed within an existing niche occurring along the SE 

elevation of the building.  
c. The addition will include new doors and windows allowing direct access from the 

kitchen to the proposed kitchen garden terrace.  
d. See attached architectural floor plans, elevations and 3 dimensional modeled 

renderings, which better describe the design, materials, finishes, fenestration and 
general nature of the proposed modification and addition. 
 

4. Enclosure of the existing covered entry area. 
a. This existing first floor area beneath the extended timber post supported second 

floor structure above will be enclosed to accommodate the expansion of the 1st 
floor kitchen and mudroom areas. The existing timber support of this structure will 



remain, as well as the stone wainscot height base wall. And so the room enclosure 
will consist primarily of carefully detailed window fenestration extending from stone 
wall to structure above, so as to provide maximum light, view and ventilation within 
the home. 

b. See attached architectural floor plans, elevations and 3 dimensional modeled 
renderings, which better describe the design, materials, finishes, fenestration and 
general nature of the proposed modification and addition. 
 

5. Proposed modifications to the main entrance of the home: 
a.  It is proposed that the current design of the main entrance of the home be modified 

to be more in character with the adjacent existing design of the home.  The goal of 
this work is to make a more pleasing, usable, functional and welcoming entry to the 
home - and to provide an entry design which is more in keeping with the general 
character of the home. 

b. These changes would include the construction of a pitch break, sloped shed style 
roof with post support over the main exterior porch – this addition would match the 
design covered walkways to the SE of the entry. The porch would be modified To 
eliminate the existing continuous stair tread, and in lieu, an elevated and level porch 
area would be created beneath the proposed covered porch roof with a center 
entrance stair design. The covered area of the proposed porch roof would be 
approximately 214 sq. ft.  

c. The front entrance doors would be replaced with larger double doors, again drawing 
design inspiration from other existing exterior doors within the home. 

d. The first-floor level windows to the left and right of the main entry would be replaced 
with window units having the same width, however they would be taller in design. 

e. This work also proposes replacement of the three (3) second story dormers so as to 
provide a design which is in more keeping with the general character of the existing 
home, as well as to provide usable, functional, and code required egress compliant 
windows within the bedrooms they serve. 

f. See attached architectural floor plans, elevations and 3 dimensional modeled 
renderings, which better describe the design, materials, finishes, fenestration and 
general nature of the proposed modifications. 
 

6. Future detached garage –  
a. Please note that this information is being provided only for Board edification as a 

component of a future master plan strategy. 
b. The design, sq. ft, as well as specific functional and use details of the building 

element are not known at this time, and so would be submitted as part of a formal 
future approval package. Timing of that application is not currently known, but 
believed to be at least a few years in the future.  

c. Approval of this element is not being sought at this time. This information is being 
provided only for discussion purposes, and in a good-will eƯort to provide full 
disclosure of the longer term “master plan” intent. 
 



7. Proposed screen room: 
a. We are proposing that a screened, out-door, unconditioned, covered terrace would 

be provided at this location.  
b. This screen room would consist of an addition amounting to approximately 585 sq. 

ft.    
c. The height of the proposed addition will be approximately 22’ above grade.  
d. The screen room roof ridge will (approximately) align to the existing adjacent roof 

ridge line – to which the covered patio room connector would be attached.  
e. The screen room would be at the 1st floor elevation and have direct access to / from 

the home interior, as well as to the existing terrace located SE of this location. 
f. The design of the covered patio room would be inspired by the existing screened 

“overlook” structure, which has been proposed for removal within the application.  
g. See attached architectural floor plans, elevations and 3 dimensional modeled 

renderings, which better describe the design, materials, finishes, fenestration and 
general nature of the proposed modifications and addition.  
 

8. Future pool cabana:  
a. Please note that this information is being provided only for Board edification as a 

component of a future master plan strategy. 
b. The design, sq. ft, as well as specific functional and use details of the building 

element are not known at this time, and so would be submitted as part of a formal 
future approval package. Timing of that application is not currently known, but 
believed to be at least one to two years in the future.  

c. Approval of this element is not being sought at this time. This information is being 
provided only for discussion purposes, and in a good-will eƯort to provide full 
disclosure of the longer term “master plan” intent. 
 

9. Modifications to existing internal stairs: 
a. Interior renovations will require the relocation and modification of an existing 

interior stairway. The location of these stairs will be shifted internally to the SW, to 
better suit the functional needs of the home. And so this placement of the stairway 
will result in the modification of the exterior wall in this location. This modified wall 
will be restructured with a two story bay window constructed in a design inspired by 
the existing building fenestration. 

b. This work will result in no additional square footage within the home.  
c. See attached architectural floor plans, elevations and 3 dimensional modeled 

renderings, which better describe the design, materials, finishes, fenestration and 
general nature of the proposed modifications. 
 

End Section 14a / Supplemental narrative document 
 

 

 



HIGH POINT ROAD

(PRIVATE R.O.W
.)

GLENN MEHALEK
TAX NO. 164.150-0002-039.14

4 CARTERS GROVE
.68 ACRES

SWITMORE CHILDREN LLC
TAX NO. 164.150-0002-039.13

3 CARTERS GROVE
5.19 ACRES

WILL STIRLEN
TAX NO. 164.150-0002-039.12

2 CARTERS GROVE
1.55 ACRES

LARRY KNICKERBOCKER
TAX NO. 164.150-0002-022

173 KNICKERBOCKER ROAD
82.5 ACRES

TOM HERMAN
TAX NO. 164.150-0002-039.11

1 CARTERS GROVE
1.69 ACRES

STEVE MASCILO
TAX NO. 164.150-0002-042

1 CARTERS GROVE
1.90 ACRES

EXISTING
RESIDENCE

ARRIVAL
COURT

EXISTING
GARAGE

RENOVATED
POOL

PROPOSED
GARAGE

EXPANSION

EX.
TERRACE

FUTURE
POOL

CABANA

EXISTING
RESIDENCE

FUTURE
SPORTS
COURT

49'-5"

42'-5" TO
EXISTING SCREEN

STRUCTURE

23
5'

-5
"

69
'-6

" T
O

EXISTIN
G G

ARAGE

FUTURE
DETACHED

GARAGE

PROPOSED
SCREEN
ROOM

25
'-1

1"

31'-11"

28'-1"

34'-4"

49'-7"

48
'

20
6'

-3
"

KITCHEN
GARDEN
TERRACE

SPA

EXISTING SCREEN
STRUCTURE & STONE
FOUNDATION TO BE
REMOVED

KITCHEN
EXPANSION

EXISTING ENCLOSURE
FENCE SEGMENT TO

BE RELOCATED AS
SHOWN

37'-1"

1

2

2

3

4

5

6 7

8

9

LAWN

LAWN

LAWN

STEPS

SITE PLAN KEY:
PAVING & HARDSCAPE

LOW STONE WALL

BOUNDARIES & SITE FEATURES

EXISTING CONIFER
(REDUCED SCALE SHOWN)

EXISTING DECIDUOUS TREE
(REDUCED SCALE SHOWN)

PLANTING AREA

PROPERTY LINE

EXISTING STRUCTURE FOOTPRINT
(TO BE REMOVED)

LARGE PAVERS

FLUSH CURB

NEW FENCE

TREE / SHRUB LINE

PROPOSED TREE

SMALL PAVERS

STONE COBBLE

EXISTING BUILDING

PROPOSED BUILDING ADDITION

PROPOSED FUTURE BUILDING

EXISTING STONE WALL TO REMAIN

ASPHALT PAVING

SI
TE

 M
AS

TE
R

 P
LA

N

L1.0

1"
=2

0'
-0

"

0 20' 40'

NORTH

R
ev

is
io

ns
Pr

oj
ec

t N
o:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

D
es

ig
n 

By
:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

N
o.

D
at

e

 © 2024 BAYER LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE, PLLC

19
 N

or
th

 M
ai

n 
St

re
et

H
on

eo
ye

 F
al

ls
, N

ew
 Y

or
k 

14
47

2
P:

 5
85

-5
82

-2
00

0
F:

 5
85

-5
82

-2
00

5
ba

ye
rla

.c
om

W
A

R
N

IN
G

: 
IT

 I
S 

VI
O

LA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

LA
W

 (
N

EW
 Y

O
R

K 
ST

AT
E 

ED
U

C
AT

IO
N

 L
AW

 T
IT

LE
 8

, 
AR

TI
C

LE
 1

48
 A

N
D

SU
BP

AR
T 

79
-1

 O
F 

TH
E 

R
EG

U
LA

TI
O

N
S 

O
F 

TH
E 

C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

ER
 O

F 
ED

U
C

AT
IO

N
) 

FO
R

 A
N

Y 
PE

R
SO

N
, 

U
N

LE
SS

AC
TI

N
G

 U
N

D
ER

 T
H

E 
D

IR
EC

TI
O

N
 O

F 
A 

LI
C

EN
SE

D
 L

AN
D

SC
AP

E 
AR

C
H

IT
EC

T 
TO

 A
LT

ER
 A

N
Y 

IT
EM

 O
N

 A
 P

LA
N

,
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

, O
R

 R
EP

O
R

T 
TO

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

E 
SE

AL
 O

F 
TH

E 
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E 
AR

C
H

IT
EC

T 
H

AS
 B

EE
N

 A
PP

LI
ED

.  
IF

 A
N

IT
EM

 B
EA

R
IN

G
 T

H
E 

SE
AL

 O
F 

TH
E 

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

AR
C

H
IT

EC
T 

IS
 A

LT
ER

ED
, T

H
E 

AL
TE

R
IN

G
 L

AN
D

SC
AP

E 
AR

C
H

IT
EC

T
SH

AL
L 

AF
FI

X 
TO

 T
H

IS
 IT

EM
 T

H
E 

SE
AL

 A
N

D
 T

H
E 

N
O

TA
TI

O
N

 'A
LT

ER
ED

 B
Y'

 F
O

LL
O

W
IN

G
 B

Y 
H

IS
 S

IG
N

AT
U

R
E 

AN
D

TH
E 

D
AT

E 
O

F 
SU

C
H

 A
LT

ER
AT

IO
N

, A
N

D
 A

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
AL

TE
R

AT
IO

N
.

LA
R

R
AB

EE
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
19

2 
KN

IC
KE

R
BO

C
KE

R
 R

O
AD

PI
TT

SF
O

R
D

, N
EW

 Y
O

R
K 

14
53

4

20
24

.1
1.

21

BL
A

D
M

B

M
H

B

*F
O

R
 R

EV
IE

W
 O

N
LY

 -
N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

*
20

24
-1

11

EXISTING  LOT SIZE: 95,832 SF (2.2 ACRES)

MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE LOT COVERAGE
(40%): 38,333 SF (40.0%)

EXISTING COVERAGE (%): 21,292 SF (22.2%)

PROPOSED LOT COVERAGE (%): 27,826 SF (29.0%)

SITE COVERAGE CALCULATIONS:

ZONING DISTRICT: RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD (RN)

REQUIRED EXISTING PROPOSED

MIN. LOT SIZE N/A 95,832 SQ. FT 95,832 SQ. FT

MIN. LOT WIDTH N/A 345' 345'

MIN. FRONT YARD SETBACK PER CODE 235'-5" 206'-3"

MIN. REAR YARD SETBACK 60' 49'-5" 49'-5"
MIN. SIDE YARD SETBACK 60' 42'-5" 25'-11"
MIN. REAR YARD SETBACK
(ACCESSORY) 60' N/A 28'-1"

MAX. BUILDING HEIGHT 30'
MAX. BUILDING FOOTPRINT 6,167 SQ. FT. 5,962 SQ. FT. 8,054 SQ. FT. (PRIMARY)

MAX. ACCESSORY BUILDING HEIGHT 12' N/A N/A
MAX. LOT COVERAGE 38,333 SQ. FT. (40.0%) 21,293 SQ. FT. (22.2%) 27,826 SQ. FT. (29.0%)

ZONING CHART - TOWN OF PITTSFORD:

1 PROPOSED GARAGE EXPANSION

2 EXISTING GARAGE MODIFICATION & EXPANSION

3 PROPOSED KITCHEN EXPANSION

4 ENCLOSURE OF EXISTING COVERED ENTRY AREA

5 PROPOSED MODIFICATION TO MAIN ENTRY OF HOME

6 FUTURE DETACHED GARAGE

7 PROPOSED SCREEN ROOM

8 FUTURE POOL CABANA

9 MODIFICATION TO EXISTING INTERNAL STAIR

BUILDING MODIFICATIONS & ADDITIONS:



GSPublisherVersion 28.30.82.100

LARRABEE RESIDENCE
192 Knickerbocker Road Pittsford NY 14534

D
N

DN

DN

U
P

U
P

DN

U
P

1
SD18

1
SD16

1
SD19

1
SD17

34'-71/2"

18
'-6

1/
2"

27'-11/2"

8'
-1

11/
2"

4'
-4

"

13'-71/2"

6'
-2

"
64

'-3
"

26'-1"

42
'-7

1/
2"

23'-11"19'-01/2"

4'
-6

"

9'
-4

"

1'-0"

PROPOSED PORTICO EXPANSION

PROPOSED MAIN ENTRY PORCH

EXISTING PORCH TO REMAIN

PROPOSED KITCHEN EXPANSIONPROPOSED ENCLOSED
EXISTING PORCH

PROPOSED BAY WINDOWPROPOSED EXISTING
GARAGE EXPANSION

EXISTING PORTICO TO REMAIN

DN

EXISTING
GARAGE TO

REMAIN

EXISTING
RESIDENCE TO

REMAIN

EXISTING
RESIDENCE TO

REMAIN

EXISTING
RESIDENCE TO

REMAIN

PROPOSED
GARAGE

EXPANSION

PROPOSED
SCREENED

PORCH

EXISTING
TERRACE TO

REMAIN

EXISTING PORTICO TO REMAIN

EXISTING PORTE
COCHERE TO REMAIN

EXISTING
SCREEN

STRUCTURE &
FOUNDATION TO

BE REMOVED

SCALE: 1/8"   =    1'-0"

OVERALL GROUND FLOOR PLAN







GSPublisherVersion 28.30.82.100

LARRABEE RESIDENCE
192 Knickerbocker Road Pittsford NY 14534

SITE PERSPECTIVE - 1

SITE PERSPECTIVE - 2 SITE PERSPECTIVE - 3

SITE PERSPECTIVE - 4



GSPublisherVersion 29.30.82.100

LARRABEE RESIDENCE
192 Knickerbocker Road Pittsford NY 14534

GROUND PERSPECTIVE - 2GROUND PERSPECTIVE - 1

IMAGE - 1 IMAGE - 2



GSPublisherVersion 29.30.82.100

LARRABEE RESIDENCE
192 Knickerbocker Road Pittsford NY 14534

GROUND PERSPECTIVE - 4GROUND PERSPECTIVE - 3

IMAGE - 4IMAGE - 3



PROPOSED3 STORYRESIDENTIAL BUILDING

8 C
Y D

UM
PSTER

OHD
OHD

8 C
Y D

UM
PSTER

OF
FI

CE
 P

AR
K 

W
AY

(6
0'
 P

RI
VA

TE

DR
IV

E)

/ / / / / / / / / / /
/
/
/
/ / / / / /

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/

///////////////
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
//////////////////////////////////

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/

/ / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / /

/
/
/
/
/
/ / / / / / / / / / / / / / /

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/

/ /
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/ / / /

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/

///////////////////////////
/
/
/
/
//////////////

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/ / / / / / / / /

/
/
/
///

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
// / / / / / / / / / / / / / /

///////

/ / / / /
/
/
/
/

/
////

/
/
/
/

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/

/////////////////////////
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/

/ / / / / / / /
/
/
/

/ / / / / /
/ / / / / /

/
/ / / / / / / /

/ / /

////

STATE ROUTE 252 WEST JEFFERSON ROAD
(WIDTH VARIES)

ST
AT

E 
R
O

U
TE

 6
5 

SO
U

TH
 C

LO
VE

R
 S

TR
EE

T
(W

ID
TH

 V
AR

IE
S)

KI
TT

RE
DG

E 
DR

IV
E

S75°38'52"E  373.68'

S1°45'00"W  66.60'

BI-
LE

VE
L W

OO
D

FR
AM

E B
UIL

DI
NG

LO
WE

R L
EV

EL
 FF

E=
53

1.0

UP
PE

R L
EV

EL
 FF

E=
54

2.0 2 STORY WOOD
FRAME BUILDING

LOWER LEVEL FFE=519.2

UPPER LEVEL FFE=530.3

2 STORY WOOD
FRAME BUILDING

LOWER LEVEL FFE=520.4

MIDDLE LEVEL FFE=530.2

2 S
TO

RY
 W

OO
D

FR
AM

E B
UIL

DI
NG

LO
WE

R L
EV

EL
 FF

E=
51

9.2

UP
PE

R L
EV

EL
 FF

E=
53

0.3

00 5025 100

SCALE: 1"=50'

HORIZONTAL SCALE

50

Y:
\P

RO
JE

C
TS

-N
EW

\2
02

3\
20

23
35

54
\2

02
33

55
4.

00
01

\0
1_

C
A

D-
BI

M
-M

O
DE

LS
\C

IV
IL

\2
02

33
55

4.
01

_B
UI

LD
IN

G
 O

VE
RL

A
Y.

DW
G

   
 1

0/
1/

20
24

 4
:1

1 
PM

   
  S

ha
ri 

Kl
ei

s

SITE PLAN
OVERLAY

C 001

1" = 50'

No.
Revisions

ARTICLE 147 SECTION 7307. THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED
VIOLATION OF STATE EDUCATION LAW ARTICLE 145 SECTION 7209 AND
UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS TO THIS DRAWING IS IN

c

Date By Description

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

TOWN OF PITTSFORD
LOCATION SKETCH

N.T.S.

Project No.

Date

Drawing No.

Scale:

Town/City:
County: State:

Designed by
Project Manager
Principal-in-Charge

PASSERO ASSOCIATES

Client:

PASSERO ASSOCIATES
engineering

242 West Main Street Suite 100
Rochester, New York 14614

(585) 325-1000
Fax: (585) 325-1691

architecture

2851 Clover, LLC
2851 Monroe Avenue
Rochester, NY 14618
Phone: (585)-271-1111

David Cox, P.E.
Andrew Burns, P.E.

Shari Kleis

PITTSFORD OAKS

PITTSFORD
MONROE NEW YORK

20233554.0001

AUGUST 26, 2024

ARTICLE 147 SECTION 7307. THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED c

SITE

JEFFERSON   ROAD

TOBEY
VILLAGE RD

OFFICE PARK
WAY

TOBEYVILLAGE RD TOBEY RD

O
FF

IC
E

PA
RK

W
AY

KITTRED
G

E
D

RIV
E

C
LO

VER ST. RO
UTE 65

YMCA

LEGEND - SITE:

PROPOSED PARKING COUNT

PROPOSED BUILDING

PROPOSED CONCRETE

PROPOSED CURB

EXISTING CENTER LINE ROAD

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

SETBACK
PROPOSED EASEMENT LINE

PROPOSED SIGN

PROPOSED LIGHT POLE

RIGHT OF WAY

EXISTING EASEMENT LINE

EXISTING SIGN

14

PROPOSED FENCE

PROPOSED ACCESS RAMP

PROPOSED PAVEMENT STRIPING

PROPOSED BUILDING MOUNTED LIGHT

EXISTING BUILDING

R.O.W.

PROPOSED ASPHALT PAVEMENT

PROPOSED POROUS ASPHALT PAVEMENT

PROPOSED MILL AND RESURFACE LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY FRAME 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY FRAME & MASONRY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER & GROUP CONIFERS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER & GROUP CONIFERS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/A 163.02-1-24.2 N/F CL HOLDINGS LLC  20 TOBEY VILLAGE RD. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/A 163.02-1-32 N/F CL HOLDINGS LLC  10 OFFICE PARK WAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/A 163.02-1-25 N/F CL HOLDINGS LLC  90 OFFICE PARK WAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2867 CLOVER STREET N/F DROUIN LIVING TRUST T.A. NO. 163.02-1-022

AutoCAD SHX Text
#20 OFFICE PARK WAY N/F CL HOLDINGS LLC T.A. NO. 163.02-1-033 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT TO FRONTIER TELEPHONE PER L. 9148 D., P. 529

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT TO FRONTIER TELEPHONE PER L. 9106 D., P. 567

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT TO FRONTIER TELEPHONE PER L. 9584 D., P. 684

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT TO CLOVERWOOD DEVELOPMENT CORP. PER L. 8843 D., P. 226

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT TO RG&E & RTC PER L. 5798 D., P. 137

AutoCAD SHX Text
MCWA - NOT IN ABSTRACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT TO TOWN OF PITTSFORD PER L. 9931 D., P. 614

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT TO MONROE COUNTY PER L. 9618 D., P. 580

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT TO M.C.W.A. PER L. 5214 D., P. 163

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT TO TOWN OF PITTSFORD PER L. 9931 D., P. 614

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT TO TOWN OF PITTSFORD PER L. 5214 D., P. 135

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT TO TOWN OF PITTSFORD PER L. 9931 D., P. 614

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENCLOSED ENT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
252 4301 1116

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.A. NO. 163.02-1-23 L. 11846 D., P. 235 AREA = 1.157~ ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.A. NO. 163.02-1-24.11 L. 11846 D., P. 235 AREA = 5.333~ ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER EASEMENT TO THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LOT R-1 1 SINCLAIR DRIVE T.A. NO. 163.02-1-36 L. 11846 D., P. 244 36.555~ ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/18/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRC COMMENTS



Pittsford Oaks – Design Reviews Progressions 
 

 

July 19, 2023 

 

September 1, 2023 

 

November 8, 2023 

 

December 6, 2023 

 

March 21, 2024 

 

April 24, 2024 

 

October 15, 2024 

 

November 18, 2024 



GARAGE LEVEL

-12' - 0"

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

ORIGINAL BUILDING HEIGHT

+ 573'

MIN. REQUIRED HEIGHT REDUCTION

60'-0"

+ 581'

38'-0"

17'-4"

9'
-5

 6
7/

12
8"

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

02A OCTOBER 1, 2024
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
RENDERED ELEVATIONS

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

2
NORTH ELEVATION

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

1
EAST ELEVATION

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

3
NORTH COURTYARD EAST ELEVATION

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

6
WEST ELEVATION



GARAGE LEVEL

-12' - 0"

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

02B OCTOBER 1, 2024
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
RENDERED ELEVATIONS

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

1
SOUTH ELEVATION



GARAGE LEVEL

-12' - 0"

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

ORIGINAL BUILDING HEIGHT

+ 573'

MIN. REQUIRED HEIGHT REDUCTION

60'-0"

+ 581'

38'-0"

17'-4"

9'
-5

 6
7/

12
8"

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

02B OCTOBER 1, 2024
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
ELEVATIONS

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

2
NORTH ELEVATION

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

1
EAST ELEVATION

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

3
NORTH COURTYARD EAST ELEVATION

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

6
WEST ELEVATION



GARAGE LEVEL

-12' - 0"

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

02D OCTOBER 1, 2024
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
ELEVATIONS

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

1
SOUTH ELEVATION



03 OCTOBER 1, 2024
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
PERSEPCTIVE



04 OCTOBER 1, 2024
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
AXONUMETRIC



STATE ROUTE 65 - SOUTH CLOVER STREET EXISTING GREEN SPACE TO REMAIN NEW BUILDING

+5
31

.0

+4
99

.0

+5
43

.0

NEW BUILDING -

COURTYARD OVER 

PARKING

+5
00

.0

N
E
W

 

S
ID

E
W

A
LK

EXISTING GREEN 

SPACE TO REMAIN

E
X

IS
T.

 

S
ID

E
W

A
LK

STATE ROUTE 65 - SOUTH CLOVER STREET NEW GREEN SPACE NEW BUILDING

+5
22

.0

+5
31

.0

+5
18

.5

+4
98

.0

N
E
W

 R
E
TA

IN
IN

G
 W

A
L
L

+5
00

.0

N
E
W

 

S
ID

E
W

A
LK

EXISTING GREEN 

SPACE TO REMAIN

E
X

IS
T.

 

S
ID

E
W

A
LK

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 G
R

E
E
N

 

S
P

A
C

E
 T

O
 R

E
M

A
IN

EXISTING GREEN SPACE TO REMAIN

EXISTING 

GARAGE TO 

REMAIN

+5
15

.0

+5
13

.0

EXISTING 2-STORY BRICK 
BUILDING (BEYOND)

STATE ROUTE 65 - SOUTH CLOVER STREET EXISTING GREEN SPACE TO REMAIN EXISTING 2-STORY BRICK BUILDING EXISTING GREEN SPACE TO REMAIN NEW GREEN SPACE NEW BUILDING

+5
22

.0

+5
31

.0

+5
19

.0

+5
13

.0

+5
09

.5

+4
99

.0

+5
42

.0

PARKING AREAN
E
W

 R
E
TA

IN
IN

G
 W

A
L
L

+5
00

.0

N
E
W

 

S
ID

E
W

A
LK

EXISTING GREEN 

SPACE TO REMAIN

N

SECTION 1

SECTION 2

SECTION 3

01 OCTOBER 1, 2024
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
SITE SECTIONS

0' 4' 8' 16' 32'
1/16" = 1'-0"

1
SITE SECTION - AT NORTHEAST CORNER

0' 4' 8' 16' 32'
1/16" = 1'-0"

2
SITE SECTION - THROUGH EAST WING AT EXISTING GARAGE

0' 4' 8' 16' 32'
1/16" = 1'-0"

3
SITE SECTION - THROUGH EAST WING AT EXISTING ADJACENT BRICK BUILDING

N.T.S.

SITE SECTION LEGEND



STATE ROUTE 65 -

SOUTH CLOVER STREET

EXISTING GREEN SPACE TO REMAIN NEW BUILDING

+5
31

.0

+4
99

.0

+5
43

.0

NEW BUILDING -

COURTYARD OVER 

PARKING

+5
00

.0
N

E
W

 S
ID

E
W

A
LKEXISTING GREEN 

SPACE TO REMAIN

E
X

IS
T.

 S
ID

E
W

A
LK

+5
43

.0

+5
42

.0

+5
43

.0
 ±

NEW BUILDING NEW PARKING

EXISTING GREEN 

SPACE TO REMAIN

EXISTING GREEN 

SPACE TO REMAIN

G
R

E
E
N

 S
P

A
C

E

EXISTING 1-STORY 

COMMERCIAL 

BUILDING

N

SECTION 1

SECTION 2

SECTION 3

01B OCTOBER 1, 2024
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
SITE SECTIONS

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/32" = 1'-0"

1
SITE SECTION - AT NORTHEAST CORNER

N.T.S.

SITE SECTION LEGEND




	12-05-24 DRHPB Agenda
	12-05-2024_Pittsford_DRB_Agenda_Packet
	02 DRAFT 111424 DRHPB Minutes
	03 18 Old Lyme Road DRB Referral Packet
	Review Details _ Citizenserve
	_ags_602ee42fcbfc423fbe989fbdcbba7817
	map_20240905 (8)
	18 Old Lyme Rd - Elevations and Pictures

	04 3785 East Ave DRB Referral Packet
	Review Details _ Citizenserve
	_ags_e1b044a0c3014e53b8ede9698f34dfb4
	map_20240425 (17)
	3785 East Ave. Pictures.pdf
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5

	3785 East Elevation Drawings.pdf
	3785 East Ave (east elevation new)
	3785 East Ave (north elev, immed neighbor)
	3785 East Ave (south elev, kilbourn)

	3785 East Ave Updated Drawings.pdf
	a1 title sheet
	a2 floor plan (revised 11-19-24)
	a3 fountation plan
	a4 roof plan
	a5 elevations


	05 150 French Road DRB Referral Packet
	150 French RN
	150 French NM
	FSL IL Apartments at SSJ - Elevations
	A-1 - Site Plan
	A-2 - New Window Elevations


	06 191 S Main St DRB Referral Packet
	191 Main Street DRB Referral Packet.pdf
	191 S Main Ap
	191 S Main RN
	191 S Main NM
	191 S Main St - Plans
	191 S Main St - Plans
	2
	3
	4


	DRB photo1
	DRB photo2
	DRB photo3
	DRB photo4
	DRB photo5
	DRB photo6

	07 192 Knickerbocker Road DRB Referral Packet
	192 Knickerbocker ap
	192 Knickerbocker RN
	192 Knickerbocker NM
	192 Knickerbocker - Supplemental Narrative 14A
	192 Knickerbocker - Site Master Plan
	192 Knickerbocker - Architectural Plans & Elevations_Compressed
	HighPoint_ProgressSD_Graphics_24.11.21
	Schematic Design
	D Review Board
	D.5 PERSPECTIVE IMAGES
	D.6 PERSPECTIVE IMAGES





	08 Pittsford Oaks
	Sheets
	02A - RENDERED ELEVATIONS
	02B - ELEVATIONS
	03 - PERSEPCTIVE
	04 - AXONUMETRIC






